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Form 2 - Suppliers' Information about Export Control Classification Declaration 
 
The following information is required to enable Premium Aerotec GmbH to comply with all 
applicable export control laws and regulations.   
 
Please report the following information in detail: 
 
Request for Information / - for Proposal / Purchase Order No.: 
 

Supplier:  
Name and address, country: 
 
Point of contact, Telephone: 
 
Supplier of Raw Material: 
Name and address, country: 
 
 
Manufacturer: 
Name and address, country: 
 
 

 

Item description: .                                    (if necessary, use a continuation sheet) 

Name of the product;        
Type/Part No     HS-Code: 

 

Is the product subject to your national export control regulation?    
Country of Jurisdiction: 
Civil end-use ?            YES:   NO:   
Dual-use-item ?              YES:   NO:          if yes, indicate Control List-No.:      ______________ 
Military Equipment ?       YES:   NO:          if yes, indicate Control List-No.:      ______________ 
 

 

 

Is your product (or any component thereof) subject to US-Export Regulations ? 
 

EAR   YES:  NO:  if yes, indicate ECCN-No.:           ______________ 

ITAR  YES:  NO:  if yes, indicate USMLClassification.No.: ______________ 
 
If  ITAR (International Traffic in Arms Regulation) regulations apply, please specify whether 
the product is considered as Significant Military Equipment (§120.7 ITAR) ?           YES:  NO:  
the product is considered as Major Defense  Equipment (§120.8) ?                         YES:  NO:  
 

 
 

This questionnaire is part of our order.  
The questionnaire must be completed by the supplier and returned to Premium Aerotec GmbH 

Exportcontrol-PAG@premium-aerotec.com 
together with the offer/delivery note. 
Please note: include a copy of the export license for our information, 
 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Location / date           signature (supplier) seal  
We hereby certify that the information provided herein is accurate and complete. 


